

komal.ata005@gmail.com

• Karachi, Pakistan

\$ 03101339029

Profile

I'm an enthusiastic UI/UX specialist, a responsible, and optimistic person who has developed a mature and positive approach to any task I undertake or situation I am presented with, with empathy and understanding. Specialized in providing engaging & logical digital solutions to enhance user experience.

Employment History

UI/UX Specialist, HRSG, Karachi

June 2021 — Present

- Designing & Developing Software UI & fixing of front-end design bugs.
- Performing User research, Usability testing, UX interviews, Personas, Surveys.
- Brainstorming & designing Website & Application (Figma).
- Building Interaction design Wireframes & Prototypes.
- Hands-on experience in web frameworks React.js, Bootstrap, Node.js.
- Has knowledge of Git.

UI/UX Designer, Botsify, Karachi

January 2021 — June 2021

- Social Media Designs
- Designing & Prototyping Website (Figma).
- Iconography.

Education

Software Engineering, Sir Syed University Of Engineering & Technology 2016 – 2019

Pre-Engineering, Khatoon-e-Pakistan College 2013 – 2015

Matriculation, Crescent Bahria Cadet College 2000 – 2012

Internships

PIA February 2018 — March 2022

Internship, training on Oracle

360 Digital Eyes June 2020 — July 2020 Links LinkedIn Gmail Github Behance Software Tools & Skills

Figma HTML5 CSS3 Bootstrap JavaScript jQuery React.js Sass Git Node.js Wireframing Prototyping User Interface

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Gatsby

MongoDB

Express.js

UX Methodologies

Personas Card Sorting UX Interviews User Research Usability Testing User Experience Multivariate Testing Karachi, Pakistan

Graphic designer

Courses

Web & App Development Course, NAVTTC 2020

UX DesignOps: Working with Developers 2022

Designing for Developers

2022

App Design Certification

2021

Graphic Designing, Click 5 2019

Interpersonal Skills

- Self-motivation
- Communication skills
- Problem solving
- Decision making
- Critical thinking
- Creativity & Innovation
- Effective time management
- Collaboration & Teamwork
- Fast learner
- Adaptability
- Ability to multitask

Extra-curricular activities

- Reading
- Swimming

References

References available upon request

Languages

English Urdu